
   

Chief Executive Officer 
Louis Ward, MHA 

Mayers Memorial Hospital District 

Board of Directors 
Michael D. Kerns, President 

Beatriz Vasquez, PhD, Vice President 
Abe Hathaway, Secretary 
Allen Albaugh, Treasurer 

Laura Beyer, Director 

 
 

 
P.O. Box 459 – 43563 Highway 299 East, Fall River Mills, CA 96028 Tel. (530) 336-5511 Fax (530) 336-6199  http://www.mayersmemorial.com  

 

Public records which relate to any of the matters on this agenda (except Closed Session items), and which have been distributed to the members of the Board, 
are available for public inspection at the office of the Clerk to the Board of Directors, 43563 Highway 299 East, Fall River Mills CA 96028. This document and 
other Board of Directors documents are available online at www.mayersmemorial.com. 

 
Posted 3/22/18  P a g e  | 1 

 

 

 

 

 

  

            

 

 

Attendees 
Allen Albaugh, Chair, Board Member 

Abe Hathaway, Board Member  
Louis Ward, CEO 
Travis Lakey, CFO 

 

 

1 CALL MEETING TO ORDER Chair Allen Albaugh   

Approx. 
Time 

Allotted 

2 CALL FOR REQUEST FROM THE AUDIENCE - PUBLIC COMMENTS OR TO SPEAK TO AGENDA ITEMS 

3 APPROVAL OF MINUTES   

 3.1 Regular Meeting – February 28, 2018 Attachment A Action Item 2 min. 

4 DEPARTMENT REPORTS    

 4.1 Environmental Services Sherry Rodriguez Attachment B Report 10 min. 

5 FINANCIAL REVIEWS    

 5.1 February Financials Sent by Travis Lakey Action Item 5 min. 

 5.2 Accounts Payable (AP)/Accounts Receivable (AR)  Action Item 5 min. 

6 SOLAR PROPOSAL PRESENTATION Attachment C Information  

7 AUDIT PRESENTATION   Information  

8 ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT Louis Ward  Report 10 min. 

9 OTHER INFORMATION/ANNOUNCEMENTS  Information 5 min. 

10 ADJOURNMENT: Next Regular Meeting – April 25, 2018 (Burney)  

 

 
Finance Committee 

Meeting Agenda 
 

March 28, 2018 10:30am 
Boardroom (Fall River Mills) 

 

http://www.mayersmemorial.com/
http://www.mayersmemorial.com/


   

Chief Executive Officer 
Louis Ward, MHA 

Mayers Memorial Hospital District 

Board of Directors 
Michael D. Kerns, President 

Beatriz Vasquez, PhD, Vice President 
Abe Hathaway, Secretary 
Allen Albaugh, Treasurer 

Laura Beyer, Director 

 
 

 
P.O. Box 459 – 43563 Highway 299 East, Fall River Mills, CA 96028 Tel. (530) 336-5511 Fax (530) 336-6199  http://www.mayersmemorial.com  

Attachment A - DRAFT 

 

 

 

 

  

           

 

 

 

 
1 CALL MEETING TO ORDER: Board Chair Allen Albaugh called the meeting to order at 10:33am on the above date. 

 
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: STAFF PRESENT: 

Allen Albaugh, Chair, Board Member 
Abe Hathaway, Board Member  

 

Travis Lakey, CFO 
Ryan Harris, DOO 

Krissy Eades 
Dave Burks  

Jessica Stadem, Board Clerk OTHERS PRESENT: 

 

2 CALL FOR REQUEST FROM THE AUDIENCE – PUBLIC COMMENTS OR TO SPEAK TO AGENDA ITEMS 
 

 None 
 

3 APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

  

 3.1 A motion/second carried; committee members accepted the minutes of January 24, 2018 
 

Hathaway/Lakey Approved All 

4 DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 

  

 4.1 Environmental Services – Requested to move to March, wanted time to collect quote information on in-house linen and 
laundry. 
 

 4.2 Emergency Room – Presented PowerPoint. Paragon updated in December, big change to doctor documentation process; 
registration workflow process has been changed in an attempt to capture door-to-physician time more accurately; revenue 
compared to last year is ahead; most of the expenses is doctor contracts; non-emergent visits are usually paid by Medi-Cal, 
sometimes issues with private insurance, could get paid more if able to redirect patient to clinic; staff in ER help with clerical 
work, looking for education opportunities in-house (mock codes); meet with SEMSA supervisors regularly to check on how things 
are going, utilizing ambulance from Adin on non-critical transfer patients; nursing documentation class provided in April by 
EmCare representative. 
 

 4.3 Maintenance – Written report provided. Wireless thermostat system installed; new fire doors in the Fall River facility; new 
windows in SNF as part of renovation; LED lights in parking lot in Burney, will save money on electric bill; purchased new pickup, 
better towing capability; saving a lot of money by doing our own trash hauling; need to start looking into process for replacing 
fire panel in Burney, before there is a failure. 
 
 
 

Board of Directors 
Finance Committee 

Minutes 
 

February 28, 2018 – 10:30am 
Boardroom (Burney) 

These minutes are not intended to be a verbatim transcription of the proceedings and discussions associated with the business of the board’s 
agenda; rather, what follows is a summary of the order of business and general nature of testimony, deliberations and action taken. 

 

http://www.mayersmemorial.com/


Public records which relate to any of the matters on this agenda (except Closed Session items), and which have been distributed to the members of the Board, 
are available for public inspection at the office of the Clerk to the Board of Directors, 43563 Highway 299 East, Fall River Mills CA 96028. This document and 
other Board of Directors documents are available online at www.mayersmemorial.com. 

 
  P a g e  | 2 

 

       

5 FINANCIAL REVIEWS 
 

  

 5.1 January Financials - A motion/second carried; committee members accepted the January 
Financials. 

Albaugh/Hathaway Approved All 

 5.2 Accounts Payable (A/P)/Accounts Receivable (A/R) - A motion/second carried; committee 
members accepted the January Accounts Payable (A/P)/Accounts Receivable (A/R). 

Albaugh/Hathaway Approved All 

 5.3 BOD Q Finance Review - A motion/second carried; committee members accepted the 
BOD Q Finance Review. 

Albaugh/Hathaway Approved All 

6 BUILDING UPDATE 
 

  

 Jan. 31 verbal OK for potable water solution, still need alternate means of compliance to be signed off, must have tank on-site, min. 
5,000 gallons; $850k quote for installation of tank to meet compliance; re-bid after adjustments, $550k; looking into well. 
 

7 ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT 
 

  

 Discussed installing fence around property in Burney and installing cameras at front door, requiring everyone to be buzzed into facility, 
to increase security; manned security service quote for 14 hours/7 days is $130k; will continue researching options. 
 

8 OTHER INFORMATION/ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

  

  

9 ADJOURNMENT: 1:20pm 
 

 Next Finance Committee Meeting – March 28, 2018 (Fall River Mills) 
 

http://www.mayersmemorial.com/


























FINANCE BOARD MEETING FOR MARCH 

Environmental Services 

 

In house laundry cost analysis: 

Equipment cost: $32,800.00 

Quote for 60lb washer - $14,200 

Quote for Dryer - Waiting on Dryer 

Wire Rack $136.00 x 2 - $272.00 

Bulk carts $400.00 x 2 - $800.00 

Did a walk through with Ryan and Alex on the building and discussed what we needed to do and what I 

wanted done to make it flow nicely. 

Currently getting price quotes on linens from two different vendors. 

 

  

 



Thursday March 8th, 2018 Design: REC

Mayers Memorial Hospital District
43563 Ca-299 Fall River Mills, C 96028

We are proposing a 540.2kWp Ballasted on Flat
TPO Roof system estimated to generate
713,115kWh in year 1.

$193,838

$59,446

$95,985

20 $38,407

$1,739,404

$5,357,732

Proposal expires in 7 days (Mar 15th, 2018)



Solar System Size 540.2kWp DC (1688 solar panels)
Est. Generation first 12 months 713,115kWh/y1, yield 1,320kWh/kWp/y1
Price x kWh $0.1346
Duration / Term 25 years
Price annual inflation 2.9%

Included Warranties Assumptions Excluded
Engineering, procurement,
construction, interconnection
of a turnkey solar system

- 25 year solar panel production
warranty
- 20 year Inverter warranty
- 20 year K12 Solar workmanship
warranty
- Performance warranty
- Bonded and Insured

- Access to site during business hours
- No prevailing or union work required
- K12 is not liable for unmarked or missmarked
underground utilities
- 24 hour security is not required
- K12 is not liable for injury from a marked safety
area

- Tree and stump removal
- Hard rock excavation
- Utility transformer upgrade
- Switchgear upgrade
- Clearing and demolition
- Remodel of existing buildings
- Removal of hazordous materials
- Subexcavation
- Removal unsuitable soils
- Relocation of existing utilities
- Landscaping
- SWPP Implementation
- Parking lot restriping

Financials: most recent year-to-date financial1.
statements, plus the two prior years historical
financial statements, including balance sheet and
income statement (P&L)

Mortgage deed of trust & recent statements2.

Articles of Incorporation & By-Laws3.

Copy of recent appraisal, if available4.

Dean Marks
Senior Analyst

K12 Solar
http://www.k12solar.com/
dmarks@k12solar.com
Phone: 916-871-0552
Main Phone: 916-583-7000
5072 Hillsdale Cir. Suite 201
El Dorado Hills, CA 95762

The total consumptions for all meters analyzed is 1,016,963kWh with an overall average price of 0.191 $/kWh (total bills / kWh)

Before Solar Bill Est. After Solar Bill

Meter Demand Energy Charges Total Demand Energy Charges Total kWp

E19-4099 10095140991 $4,124 $5,023 $7,195 $16,342 $0 $0 $1,034 $1,034 28.2

E19-8736 10067287362 $70,438 $99,863 $7,195 $177,496 $35,188 $2,585 $20,639 $58,412 512.0

Totals $74,562 $104,886 $14,390 $193,838 $35,188 $2,585 $21,673 $59,446 540.2
1Period 1/17-12/30 E19 to A6; $721 NBC2Period 1/17-12/30 E19 to E19R, $13K NBC

Year Old Electric Bill1

Est. New Electric
Bill2 Solar Bill3 Est. Savings4

Est. Cumulative
Savings

1 $193,838 $59,446 $95,985 $38,407 $38,407
2 $203,530 $63,406 $98,077 $42,046 $80,453
3 $213,706 $67,606 $100,215 $45,885 $126,338
4 $224,392 $72,060 $102,400 $49,932 $176,270
5 $235,611 $76,783 $104,632 $54,197 $230,466
6 $247,392 $81,790 $106,912 $58,690 $289,156
7 $259,761 $87,096 $109,243 $63,422 $352,578
8 $272,750 $92,720 $111,624 $68,405 $420,984
9 $286,387 $98,679 $114,057 $73,651 $494,635

10 $300,706 $104,993 $116,543 $79,170 $573,805
11 $315,742 $111,681 $119,083 $84,977 $658,782
12 $331,529 $118,765 $121,679 $91,085 $749,867
13 $348,105 $126,267 $124,331 $97,507 $847,374
14 $365,510 $134,211 $127,041 $104,258 $951,632
15 $383,786 $142,622 $129,810 $111,354 $1,062,986
16 $402,975 $151,525 $132,640 $118,810 $1,181,796
17 $423,124 $160,950 $135,531 $126,643 $1,308,439
18 $444,280 $170,924 $138,485 $134,871 $1,443,310
19 $466,494 $181,480 $141,504 $143,511 $1,586,821
20 $489,819 $192,648 $144,588 $152,583 $1,739,404

21-30 $6,468,935 $2,702,866 $147,740 $3,618,329 $5,357,732

1Your bill if you don't go solar assuming an annual inflation rate of 5.0%. This
number excludes taxes and fees.
2Annual amount you would expect to pay the utility if you go solar. This number
exclude taxes and fees. We assume an annual electricity inflation of 5.0% and a
solar system overall generation degradation of 0.7%. We also assume your
consumption in the future will be identical to the period we analyzed and that the
utility will not change price/rate structures or net metering. This is based on a typical
meteorological year at your location.
3Solar bill that is calculated as the kWh generated times the kWh price adjusted
annually by an inflation of 2.90%.
4Your current electric bill minus your new utility bill minus your new solar bill. We
assume at the end of the term you buy the solar system from us.



 


